
A . N . B R O W N 
5TH F L O O R M I D L A N D S A V I N G S B U I L D I N G 

D E N V E R 2, C O L O R A D O 
MAIN OFFICE OCC 

1960 NOV 17. .PH. I S 03 N o v e m b e r 16 , 1960 

\ New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. O. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: M r . A. L . Porter, Jr . 

Re: Administrative Order NWU-368 

Gentlemen: 

With reference to the above order there appears to be a typographical error 
in the description of the acreage dedicated to the non-standard unit. The order 
reads as follows: 

Township 27 North, Range 10 West, NMPM 

Section 34: SE/4, E/2 NE/4 

The application fi led shows the following acreage dedicated to the McAdams No. 
2: 

Township 27 North, Range 10 West, NMPM 

Section 34: SE/4, W/2 NE/4 

I am sure that this must be a clerical e r ror on the Commission's part, and a 
correction of this description at your convenience w i l l be greatly appreciated. 

v 7 
E. B. MayX 
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ccs: NMOCC, Aztec 
U. S. Geol. Survey, Farmington 


